FLAT 2 GABRIELLE COURT 1LANCASTER GROVE LONDON NW3 4EU

25™ April 2015

Planning Advice and Information Service

Attn: Yuyao Gong

Dear Yuyao Gong,
Replacement Windows for Gabrlelle Court, NW3 4EU : Application Ref: 2014/5806/P

| refer to the above planning application and particularly to the comments of Ms Tinero of the
Conservation Area Advisory Committee.

| confirm that the aluminium windows proposed are by Duration/Smart. The aera foil profite
highlighted in the comments is only relevant to the central profile of the patio doors and large
horizontally sliding windows. This allows a slim-ine appearance and protects against wind loading.
The specification of the handles has now been changed to a rectilinear ‘D’ handle and is much less
prominent.

| hope that this addresses Ms Tinero's concerns but | can attend the planning meeting should you
consider my presence useful. Has a date been set?

Yours sincerely,

J Beveridge




